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Turk's Ifland.inNht. 115, W Ion. 69 4<?.

Between this bank and Turk's ifland is a

deep channel, for (hips of any burden, 3
leagues wide.

Abrolhos, dangerous flioals, about 50
miles from the coad of Brazil, and near

the illand of St. Barbe.

Abfi-ctn Seach, on the coaft of New-
Jerfey, i6 miles S W from Little iJgg

Harbour.
Acadia, the name by which Nova Sco-

tia was called, when it belonged to the

French. Its limit*, as fettled by the trea-

ty of Utrecht, in 1713. were St. Law-
rence river on the N, J'enobfcot W, and

the gulf of St. Lawrence on the R. This

name was firfl applied to a tra(£b, from

the 40th to the 46th degrees of N lat.

granted to De Mons, Nov. 8, 1603, by
Henry IV. of France.

Acapnia, or Acapuh, 3 town in the

province of Chiapa, New Spain. Ft is

utuated on the I'obafco river, near the

city of Chiapa, and not far from a bay
io the South Sea, called Teguantipac.

Acapuho, a city in New Spain, on a

bay of the Pacific Ocean, %%o miles S £
of Mexico ; the chief port in this fea,

and the principal mart on the whble coaQ.

It3 harbour is fo fpacious that feveral

hondrcd fliips may ride in it with

conYcnience. The mouth, which is de-

fended by a low ifland, about a mile and
a half long, and half a mile broad, hav-

ing a wide and deep channel &t each
end; the wefternmoft channel is the nar-

rowed, but fo deep that there is no an-

choring ; and the Manilla fliips pafs in

that way ; but thofe from Lima enter

through the S W channel. This harbour
runs N about 3 miles ; then growing
very narrow, turns fliort to the W, and a

mile farther it terminates. The town
ftands at the mouth of this pafTagt, on
the N W fide, clofe by the fea, and at

the end of the town is a platform mount-
ed with guns. OppoGte to the town, on
the E fide, is a high and ftrong caftle,

with guns of a large fize. Ships common-
ly ride near the bottom of tht harbour,

tinder the command of the caQIe and
platform. 1 he town, furrounded by very
high mountains, is fo unhealthy, fodefii-

tute of good water, and fo difagreeable,

that except whtn the Manilla galeon is

there, and while the confequent fair con-

tinues, it !; a'moft dtfcrted by the inhab-

itants. When fhe arrives in this port,

<kc is generally moored on its weftern

fide; and her cargo, confiftingof fpiccs,
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all forts of Chincfc filks and manuf^ic-

tnres, filk ftocHngs, Indian ftufls, calicoes,

chintz, together with other fniall articles,

as goldfniiLhs work, &c. arc dcUvcrtcl

with all expedition ; when the town of

Acapulco.lroni almoft folitudc, is ihrong-

ed with merchants from all parts of Mex-
ico and Peru. The cargo being landed,

the filver and the goods intended for Man-
illa aretakcn onboard, and the fliip pre-

pares to put to fea with the utmoft expe-

dition. The galton takes in here, in'rc-

turn for the goods which tlie brings, at

leaft teft millions of oolKrs, a part of

which pays the Spanilh garrifuns in the

Philippine ifland^. The commerce of

this place with Peru is not, as many wri-

ters have fuppufcd, confined only to tlie

annual fliip from Lima ; for at all other

feafons of the year, except that wheiein

the Acapulco ihip arrives, the trade is

open, and fhips from Peru come hither

frequently to exchange the commodities

of that country for thofe of Mexico.

From the end of November to the end of

May, they have no rain here, and it is fo

hot mjanuary when the fair generally be-

gins, that merchants are obliged to do

their bufinefs chiefly in the morning. When
the fair is over, almoft every body leaves

the place but a few blacks and mulattoes.

The town is governed by a chief juftice,

who has ao,ooo pieces of eight per annum ;

and the curate, though allowed but i8o

pieces of eight, makes his place worth

14,000 by the burial fees of ftrangers

who die here, of on board the fliips in

i

the harbour. There is an hofpital main-

tained here, by deductions from the pay

of the foldiers, and the alms of the mer-

chants. Within a league of the E of

Acapulcoj is Port Marquis, a very good

harbour, where the fliips from Peru gen-

erally run in contraband goods. Lat. 17

aa N, Ion. loz ao W.
Acarai, a town in Paraguay, S Amer-

ica, built by the Jcfuits, in 1624, N lat.

as, W Ion. 51 5.

Acofabjjlum, a river in the province of

Vera Paz, in Mexico. It runs into the

GoUo Dulcc, atid has a town fituattd oa

Its banks, of the fame name. Tht fourte

of thii river is pot far from the S. Sea.

yi(:<»/;//yt«/a,a fea port.fituatcd on a point

of land, in the province of Guatimala

Proper, in Mexico, on a bay of the South

Sea, about four leagues from Trinidad.

It rtctivcs the grCateft part of the treaf-

ures from Peru anil Mexico. In its

neighbourhood are tlute voUanoes.
Aioma^
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